STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZOS R0AD
GOVERNDK AZTEC. NEW MEXICO B7410
(505) 334-6178
LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

November 24, 1980

Mr, Warren E. Carr
P. 0, Box 156
Bethany, Oklahoma 7300&

Ke: State H #1
E- 2-30N-16W

Dear Mr. Carr:

It is our opinion at this office that the person responsible for
installing the power line over the wellhead did so in error and should
probably stand the loss that occurs when the lines have to be remnoved
temporarily. The alternative is for Arco to assume responsibility for
the well and request approval for temporary abandonment under Rule
202 (B) 2. This would release you from your responsibility and the
burden of proof would be on Arco to show t:at there is a bona fide
reason other than the expense of temporary loss of electrical service
to delay the plugging of this well,

If you have any questions, plezse contact this office.

Yours truly, \
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Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

xc: O0il Conservation Division, Santa Fe
Reading File
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